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EIm Ridge Exploration Co LLC
Attn: Terry Lindeman

Po Box 156

Bloomfield, NM 87413
[Address of record]

EIm Ridge Exploration Co LLC
Attn: Terry Lindeman

PO Box 156

Bloomfield, NM 87413
[Address on C-104]

DENIAL OF REQUEST FOR ALLOWABLE
AND AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSPORT

Re: Elm Ridge Exploration CO LLC OGRID No. 149052
e Jicarilla Apache A #21, H-36-T25N-R05W, 1610'FNL & 899'FEL, API 30-039-31127,
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico
e Bonanza #11, C-12-T22N-R03W, 660’FNL & 1800'FWL, APl 30-043-21140,
Sandoval County, New Mexico

Dear Operator:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) denies your request for allowable and authorization to
transport for the wells identified above because your company is out of compliance with
19.15.5.9(A) NMAC [Part 5.9(A)]. See 19.15.16.19(A)(4) NMAC.

Your company is out of compliance with Part 5.9(A) on the following ground(s):

Financial assurances. Your company is in violation of the financial
assurance requirements for well plugging set out in 19.15.8.9 NMAC.
See 19.15.5.9(A)(1) NMAC. Specifically, your company [has not posted
the required blanket financial assurance] [has not posted the single-well
financial assurances required for state or fee wells which have been
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inactive for more than two years. The wells requiring single-well financial
assurances are identified in the attached sheet.]

Corrective action. Order , Issued on after notice
and hearing, found your company to be in violation of an order requiring
corrective action. See 19.15.5.9(A)(2) NMAC.

Unpaid penalties. Your company has not paid the penalties assessed
against your company in , issued on . More
than 70 days have passed since the issuance of the order assessing the
penalty. See 19.15.5.9(A)(3) NMAC.

X__ Inactive wells. According to the attached inactive well list, your company
has too many wells in violation of the inactive well rule (19.15.25.8
NMAC) that are not subject to an inactive well agreed compliance order.
See 19.15.5.9(A)(4) NMAC. As an operator of 816 wells, your company
may have no more than 7 wells in violation of the inactive well rule. Your
company has 11 wells in violation of the inactive well rule. In addition,

I have enclosed an information sheet explaining the requirements of Part 5.9. You may re-
submit your request after your company has returned to compliance with Part 5.9.

Respectfully yours,

Daniel Sanchez,
Compliance and Enforcement Manager

Ec: Theresa Duran-Saenz, Legal Assistant, Santa Fe
Elidio L Gonzales, District 1 Supervisor
Randy Dade, District 2 Supervisor
Charlie Perrin, District 3 Supervisor
Ed Martin, District 4 Supervisor



	Susana Martinez
	Governor
	David Martin
	Cabinet Secretary-Designate
	Deputy Cabinet Secretary
	Jami Bailey, Division Director

